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RE: AMENDMENT OF RFB DOCUMENT THROUGH ADDENDUM NO. 1 
In accordance with the Instructions to Consultants ITC 8 [Amendment of Bidding Document], the Client has amended the following sections 

of Specifications of the issued RFB Document: 

 

S/No  Section Reference to approved TOR ICTA Comments/amendments  

1.  Supply, Delivery & 
Installation of Network 
Monitoring & 
Management System 

How many technicians are expected to log 
in to the system? 

Unlimited, however, there are six (6) staff 
responsible for network administration 

2.  How many devices, including computers 
and servers, are to be monitored? 

The system should monitor network equipment; 
switches; routers, etc, uptime, downtime, access 
points, security/threats etc (The specifications 
attached in the tender document is indicative) 

3.  Supply, Delivery & 
Installation of 
Grounding and Bonding 
Kit 

How many earth bar points/floors require 
upgrading 

36 

4.  What is the required length of the 6mm YG 
earth cable 

 YG cable - 3 rolls 



S/No  Section Reference to approved TOR ICTA Comments/amendments  

5.  Supply, Delivery & 
Installation of Rack 
Mountable APC Smart-
UPS 

 

The specifications mention "240V, 50Hz, 
2000VA, Rack Mountable APC Smart-UPS RM 
SMT3000 RM 2U (240V) Uninterrupted 
Power Supply unit (UPS) with USB and 
Serial Port or an approved equivalent." The 
SMT3000 model typically corresponds to a 
3000VA unit. Could you confirm whether 
the requirement is strictly 2000VA? 

Kindly quote for the 2000VA Unit 

6.  Renew for 2 years the 
existing license for the 
FortiGate-601E 1 Year 
Enterprise Protection 

How many servers and computers (nodes) 
are being licensed, and can we get the 
device serial numbers 

FortiGate-601E 1 Year Enterprise Protection (IPS, 
AdvancedMalware Protection, Application Control, 
URL, DNS & Video Filtering, Antispam, Security 
Rating, IoT Detection, Industrial Security, 
FortiConverter Svc, and FortiCare Premium) - 
FG6H1E5819901796 

7.  Network monitoring and 
management system 

Kindy clarify if we can offer a subscription 
based compatible with proposed switches 
and access points 

No subscription. 

8.  Technical specifications 
for the video 
conference 

Kindly clarify the mount kit required if its 
wall mount or stand-mounted. 

Wall mount 

9.  Technical evaluation 
point 13 

Kindly clarify if required AMC is both OEM 
back to back support (with hardware 
replacements) and partner support. 

This is clear in specifications; only partner support  

10.  Technical evaluation 
point 9 

  Serial number for the FortiGate-601E is 
required in order to quote. Kindly assist with 
serial number. 

FortiGate-601E 1 Year Enterprise Protection (IPS, 
AdvancedMalware Protection, Application Control, 
URL, DNS & Video Filtering, Antispam, Security 
Rating, IoT Detection, Industrial Security, 
FortiConverter Svc, and FortiCare Premium) - 
FG6H1E5819901796 

11.  TECHNICAL 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 
No.5 Cable Upgrade 

Are the materials in the Bill of Materials in 
the Tender Document for the Cable 
Upgrade, estimated 100 across the buildings 

This is clear in the specifications in the tender 
document. 



S/No  Section Reference to approved TOR ICTA Comments/amendments  

12.  (Section III – Evaluation 
and Qualification 
Criteria Page 51-52) - 
Add new data points in 
identified locations 
(estimated 100 across 
the buildings: 

How does the Bidder determine the 
existing faulty points? 

The bidder is to make sure that all ports are working 
by the time the work is done.  

13.  We request to be accorded a second site 
survey to enable us to sufficiently size the 
Cable Upgrade requirement 

This will not be possible again at this time. Everyone 
had a chance to view the site adequately 

14.   In the scope for the firewalls, are we doing 
any configurations or it would be just a 
renewal 

This is just a renewal 

15.   Under "Sample Bill of Quantities, page 81 
and Activity Schedule Item, page 83", there 
is no mention of the firewall. 

Kindly quote for firewall.  

16.  Firewall  
installation 

The supply of renewal licenses is not 
included in the price schedule for the bill 
of quantities. Kindly clarify if this part of 
the scope. 

If this is part of the scope, kindly share the 
serial numbers of the firewalls. 

Renew for 2 years the existing license for 
the FortiGate -601E 1  

Year Enterprise Protection 

FortiGate-601E 1 Year Enterprise Protection (IPS, 
AdvancedMalware Protection, Application Control, 
URL, DNS & Video Filtering, Antispam, Security 
Rating, IoT Detection, Industrial Security, 
FortiConverter Svc, and FortiCare Premium) - 
FG6H1E5819901796 

17.   We are seeking clarification on whether 
new cables (CAT 6) will be supplied since 
this item is not listed in your bill of 
quantities and there is a requirement to 
install 51 access points of which, from the 
site visit, most of them require new cabling 
works. 

New cables will be supplied, please include in the 
price schedule.  

 



Table K: Supply and Installation of Rack-Mountable UPS 

Specification Details 

Type Smart-UPS C 2000VA 2kVA LCD  

Output Power Capacity 2 kVA / 1300 W 

Topology Line-Interactive 

Waveform Type Sine Wave 

Output Voltage 230V 

Nominal Input Voltage 230V 

Input Voltage Range 180V – 287V (adjustable for main operations) 

Input Connection Type IEC 320 C14 

Input Frequency 50/60 Hz ± 3 Hz (auto-sensing) 

Output Connections 8 x IEC 320 C13 

Transfer Time 4 ms typical, 8 ms maximum 

Surge Energy Rating 365 Joules 

Battery Type Maintenance-free sealed Lead-Acid battery 

Battery Recharge Time 3 hours to 90% capacity 

Hot-swappable Batteries Yes 



Battery Replacement User-replaceable 

Typical Backup Time at Half Load 13.2 minutes at 650 W 

Typical Backup Time at Full Load 4.6 minutes at 1300 W 

LCD Display Provides status updates (e.g., battery status, 

load capacity, runtime) 

Communication Ports USB, Serial, and optional SmartSlot for 

network management 

Management Software PowerChute Business Edition for safe 

shutdown and energy management 

Rack Height 2U (Rack Mountable) 

Noise Level < 45 dB at 1 meter distance 

Warranty 2 years repair or replace 

The contractor/supplier is required to meet or exceed these specifications. Original and 

highlighted brochures indicating the specifications MUST be submitted. 

 

 
This addendum No. 1 forms part of the issued RFB document. All other terms and conditions of the RFB document remain unchanged.  
Stanley Kamanguya, OGW 

Chief Executive Officer, 

ICT Authority 


